OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Mareh 26, 1962

Congolidated Oll & Gaa
2112 Tower Building

Denver U.S. National Center
1200 Broaduay

Denver 2, Colorado

Attn: HMr. George ¥, Farmar:
Dear Sir:
e are herewith returning two copies of Federal Notice of

Intention to Drill pertaining to your Tridbal “C* #8-5 Well
located in the GN§ Section 5-26N=3i.

This well i3 located within the boundaries of the Blanco
Mesaverde gas pool and it will therefore be necessary that
cement de staged across the Mesaverde Pormation. WNill you
please indicate on the Notioces of Intention to Urill that
this will be done and return the noticea to your.

Yours very truly

Zmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Dist. #3
BCA: ko

cc? United States Geological Survey

Box 959
Farmington, New Mexico



